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09/17/2019 08:23 8438413706 

·WITNESSES 

J. Turner 

Dillon. Police Department 

Law Enforcement Case#: 201610001 
085 · 

WAIVER OF PRESENTMENT 

After being fully advised as to my 1.egal rights, l 
hereby waive presentment to the Grand Jur.y. 

Defendant 

I hereby appear in my own proper person and 
plead guilty to the within indictment or to: 

Defendant 

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER 
2016Al720100575 

ARRESTED ON: 2016-10~02 

ACTION OF GRAND JURY 

VERDICT 

J>c:tit Jtuy F~ 

DILLON CO CDC 

DOCKET NUMilER: 
2016-GS~t7-0875 

PAGE 02 

, \ ' 

The State of South Carolina 

County of Dillo~ 

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS 

Term: 
December 2016 

THE STATE 

vs. 

Tyreek Dash awn Hayes 

lNDICTl\lENT FOR 

Murder/ Attempted murder Penalty statutes 
16-03-0029; Felony Class A - tff date 6-02· 

2010 

§ 16-03-0029 

CDR Codt: 3410 

William B. R.ogen, Jr., ·Solicitor 
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09/17 / 2019 08:20 8438413706 

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 

COUNTY. OF DILLON . 

) 
) 
) 

DILLON CO CDC 

INDICTMENT FOR 

Murdttempted murder Penalty statutes 16-03-
rn Felony Class A - eff date 6-02-2010 

PAGE 10 

· A_t a .. Court of General Sessions, conven.eQ December 8, 2016, the Grand Jurors of Dillon 
County present upon their oath: · 

ATTEMJITMURDER 

CDR: 34 16-3-29 

That Tyreclc Dash.awn Hayes did in Dillon, on or abouti016-)1 , with $peCific intent to k.Ul, attempt to kill Anna 
Covington with rnalice aforethought, either expressed or impl ln violation of Section 16-3-29 of S.C. Q:lde of Laws. 1976, · 
as amended. · 

Against the peace ~d dignity of the State, and c~ntrary tctbe statute in such case made and 

. . . d)~ . 
. WILIJ.AM B. R.OGERS, JR. 

SOLICITOR 
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ST ATE OF SOUTH CARO UNA ) 

COUNTY OF 
STATE 

Dillon ) ---------- -----) vs. ) 
Tyreek Dashawn Hayes 

..,..A-:.,-KA--:--: -------=--- -----"------ ) 
------ - - --------- - ) 

Race: Sex: --
DOB:  SS#: 
Address: Mcqueen St., 
City,State,Z1p: Dillon SC 29536-474 l 
DL/1:  SID#: 

Age: 25 
---~) 

- - ----- ) 
) 
) 
) 

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS 

INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2016-GS- I 7-0875 ------------
A/W/1: 2016A I 720 I 00575 
Date of Offense: _I 0_/_1/2_0_16 ____ ___ __ _ 

S.C. Code § : _I 6_·0_3_-0_0_2_9 ___ _____ _ 

CDR Code #: 3410 -------- - - - ----
SENTENCE SHEET 

•cDL Yes□ No□ CMV Yes□ No□ Hazmat Yes□ No□ 
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was gr-1:oNVfCTED OF or LJPLEADS 
TO: Murder/Attempted murder Penalty statutes 16-03--0029; Felony Class A- effdate 6-02-20!0 (t'°' M,c.«c, ~ "k>) 
in violation of § 16-03-0029 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3410 
0 NON-VlOLENT-~lOLENT O SERIOUS ~ST SERIOUS O Mandatory GP __ S ______ [J § 17-25-45 

(CSC w/rninor Isl or CSC w/minor 3rd) 
The charge is: ~~s ndicted, O l.t:sscr Included Offense, O Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. _ _ __ (dc:fcndanl's initials} 
The plea is: ilhout Negotiations or Recommendation, 0 Negotiated Sentence, D Recommendation by the State. 
AlTF-c;T: 

M't'~'- -,, 71(,, 
SC BarW _/ Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Rar# 

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the 0"" State Department of Corrections, 0 County Detention Center, 

for a detenninate tenn of J O days/months~ or O under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed _ _ _ years 
and/or to pay a fine of$ - -----'; provide~at upon the service of ____ days/months/years and/or payment 

of$ _____ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable•; the balance is suspended with probation fo._ _ ______ _ 

months/years and subject to South Carolina Depanment of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of 
probation, which are incorporated 9l'"reference. 
n CONCURRENT or [11' CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: _;l eJ/t -{;f-/'T _.. ~ g:-7~ t! f'7t::j "rf (> $ 77 
0 The Def~t is lo bitrg cre~~igme served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculad and applied by the SCDOC. 

O The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-1 35. 
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted ofa violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domeslic 
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. 

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: 
[lRESTITUTION: D Defemd D Dd. Wai,·es Hearing n Ordmd PTUP 

~ .P C) 
days/hours Publ.r~ice~mpl~ ent Total: $ _____ plus 20% fee: ___ $ 

Payment Tenns: 

0 Set by SCDPPPS 

Recipient: 

*Fine: 
§ 14-l-206(Asscssmt:nls 107.5%) 

§ 14-1•2l l (A)( I) (Conv. Surcharge) 
§ l4- l-21 l(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) 
§ 56-5-2995 (DU! Assessment) 

§ 56-1-286 (DUI Brc:alh Test) 

Proviso {Public Def/Probation) 
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) 
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) 

§ 50-2 1·114 {BUI Breath Test Fee) 
§ 56-5-2942(1) {Vehicle Assessment) 

3% lo Count)· (if paid in installments) 

TOTAL 

Clerk of Count Deputy 

Court Reporter: 
SCCM!l7 (04/2018) 

$100 

SIOO 
$12 
$25 

$500 

$25 

$150 

S50 

$ 

$ 
$ 

□ .-~ ~ '.:!!-11 
C)~ -­Attend Voe. Rehab. or Job Corp.:z O t;j ;M 

May serve W/E begining c;-n --<.O 

Obtain GED 

Substance Abuse Counseling ~ -0 ~ 
Random Drug/Alcohol testing ~ffi ~ -' 

Fine may be pd, in equal, consecut~~kl,monthly 
pmts. of S _ _ _ _ _ beginning - -"--- - - - -

$ _ _ __ paid to Public Defender Fund 

Other: 

D Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, 
Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk 
during probation and shall be collected before 

any other fees. ~-:... / 
Presiding Judge / . ~ • 
Judge Code: ~ _ 
Sentence Date: - --~..,-.---·+<--..._ _____ _ 
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09/17/2019 08:23 8438413706 

WJ1NESSES 

I.Turner · 

Dillon Police Department 

Law E'!forcement Case #: 2016-1000 l 
· 085 

W .AIVER OF PRESENTMENT 

After being fully advised as to my legal rights, I 
hereby waive presentment to the Grand Jury. 

. Defendan.t 

I hereby appear in my own proper person and 
plead guilty to the withiu. indictmeu.t or to: 

Defendant 

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER 
2016Al720100579 

ARRESTED ON: 2016-10-02 

ACTION OF GRAND JURY 

Date / 

VERDICT 

Petit Jury Fo~cr~o11 

DILLON CO CDC 

DOCKET NUMBER: 
.2'016-GS-17-0877 

PAGE 01 

The State of South Carolina 

County of Dillon 

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS 

Term: 
December 2016 

THE STATE 

vs. 

Tyreek Dasbawn Hayes 

INDICTMENT FOR 

Kidnapping/ Kidnapping 

§ 16-03-0910 

. cnR Code( 0095 

WiJliam B. Rogers, Jr:, Solicitor 
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0~! 171.?.q_;g ~0.: 20 8438413706 
, l 

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 

. COUNTY OF DILLON . 

) 
) 
) 

DILLON CO COC 

· INDICTMENi '.FOR 

Kidnapping / KidnapPing 

§ 16-03~09 l 0 

. ' : .· PAGE 06 

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on December 8, 2016; the Grand Jurors of Dil:lon 
County present upon their oath: . . 

K,U;)NAPPING 

CDR: 0095 16-03-0910 

Tb.at Tyn:ck Oasbawn Hayes ctid i.n Dillon County on or about October 1, 2016, ·unlawfully seize, confine. ir,vei'gle,. dc;.coy, 
kidnap, abduct OT carry &way one Candaee,Simpsoo, without authoricy ofl3w, in violation of Section 16-03•0910, $. C. Code 
of Laws, 1976, as amended. · 

Again.st the peace and dignity of the State,. and contrary to the statute in su~h case made and 

WILLJAMB. ROGERS, nl. 
SOLICITOR . · 
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ST ATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) 

COUNTY OF Dillon ) 
STATE VS. ) 

Tyreek Dashawn Hayes ) 
7A':":-K-:-A-: - - -----<-----~- ---- - ) 

- --------------- -) 
Race: 
DOB: 

) 

--- - - -)  
Age: 25 

Address:  Mcqueen St., 
City,State,Z1p: Dillon SC 29536-4741 ~ 
DL#:  SID#: _ _______ ) 

*COL Yes□ Non CMV Yes□ No[J HazmatYes0 No n 
In disposition of the said indictment c es no the Defendant who was 
TO: KidnappinR / Kidnaooin_g o, 30 

lN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS 

fNDJCTMENT/CASE/i: 20 I 6-GS-17-0877 

A/W#: 2016A 1720 I 00579 
Date of Offense: 10/ 1/2016 __;_;.._-..:...;;...;...;._ _________ _ 
S.C. Code § : _ 16-0_3_-0_9_1_0 _ _______ _ 

CDR Code#: 0095 - - --- ----- - - - - -
SENTENCE SHEET 

~ONVICTED Of or QPLEADS 

io violation of § 16-03-091 0~--- of Che S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code# 0095 
0 NON-VIOLENT-D(v!OLF.NT [l SERIOUS ~OST SERIOUS O Mandatory a=ps,_----□ § 17-25-45 

(CSC w/minor Isl or CSC w/minor 3rd) 

The charge is: ¥s Indicted. [lLcsser Included Offense, □Defendant Waives Pn:scntment to Grand Jury. ___ (defendant's initials) 

The pica is: □Without Negotiations or Recommendation, fJ Negotiated Sentence, n Recommendation by the State. 
ATrEST: 

~( --~ rl7/~ 
~ SC Bar~ Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar# 

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the State Department or Con·ections, O County Detention Center, 

for a determinate tenn of Lf days/month yea r [J under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed ___ years 
and/or to pay a fine of$ _____ ; provide that upon the service of _ ___ days/months/years and/or payment 

ofS _ _ ___ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable•; the balance is suspended with probation for _ _ _ _ _ ___ _ 

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of 
probation, which are incorporated b~erence. 
fJ CONCURRENT or (jY'"CONSECUTIVEtosentenceon: ~o//-U·-/7- tJ'??~, # f?~ ,J..~~7~ 
D The tDYid1~to be v;i c~edit for time served pursuant to s.c. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the scooc. 

O The Defendant is 10 be place/on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135. 
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful ror a person convicted ofa violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-2S-65 (Domestic 
Violence) to .ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. 

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: 
□RESTITUTION: D Ocftmd [J Def. Waives Hearing n Ordmd PTUP 

days/hours Pulpic~rvite.Em~yment 
Obtain GED [l t~~ ~ %-:!! 
Attend Voe. Rehab. or Job co;p;.c:, ~ ~i;, 

Total: $ ___ _ _ _ plus 20%fee: ___ $ 

Payment Terms: 
D Set by SCDPPPS 

Recipient: 

*Fine: 
§ 14-1·206(Assc.c;sments 107.5 %) 

§ 14-1-21 l(A)( l )(Conv. Surcharge) 
§ l4-1 -2l l(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) 

§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 

§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) 

Proviso (Public Def/Probation) 
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) 
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) 

§ 50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) 
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) 

3% to County 

TOTAL 

(if paid in installments) 

$JOO 
$100 
$12 
$25 

ssoo 
$25 

$150 
$50 
$40/ea 

$ 

$ 

$ 
$, 

$ 

Ckrk of Court/ Deputy Cl(!!::~t1r!:~---::~~ ;;..-A~--=-.::;::==----=~ 
Court Reporter: 

SCCA/2 17 (0412018) 

•" W/E b . . c--, -n :,:; ,y,ay serve egmmg o =<CJ 
Substance Abuse Counseling S gl O ~ 

- ~ --4 
Random Drug/ Alcohol testing ~ ~ · · 

Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive wee-f:4,/monthly 
pmts. of$ _____ beginning 

$ _ ___ paid to Public Defender Fund 

Other: 

O Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, 
Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk 
du.ring probation and shall_~ollected before 
any other fees. ~ 

Presiding Judge / ~=----+:.,._.....,._ ____ _ _ _ 
Judge Code: ~ 
Sentence Date: 7 -1h-/~ 
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09/17/2019 08:23 8438413705 

WITNESSES 

J. Turner 

Pillon. Police Department 

· Law Enforcement Case #:· 2016-10001 
085 

WAIVER OF PRESENTMENT 

After being fully advised as to my legal rights, I 
hereby waive presentment to the Grand Jury. 

Defendant 
.. 

· I hereby appear in my own proper person and 
plead guilty to the within indictment or to: 

. 

Defendant 

ARREST WARRANT .NUMBER 
2016Al 7201.00580 

ARRESTED ON: 2016-10-02 

. ACTION OF GRAND .TORY 

rr-··· .. . . \ : , ;I 
. . :,:: .: ; . \, 

: ..... -4 I \ 1 ,) lj F :J 
11 .. u.,_ .:,..-.,,;, •. l~ 

~ :;"~Ge 
D:11e 

VERDICT 

. Petit Jury forepen;oa 

Date 

' 

I 

DILLON CO CDC 

DOCKET NUMBER: 
2016-GS-17-0878 

PAGE 03 

The State of South· Carolina 

County of Dillon · 

COURT OF GENERAL SESSI.ONS 

Term: 
December 201.6 

THE STATE 

vs. 

Tyreek Dashawn Hayes 

INDICTMENT FOR 

Weapons / Poss. weapon- during violent crime, 
if not also sentenced to life without parole or 

death 

. § 16-23-0490 

CDR Code: 0549 

Willi.abi s; Rogen, Jr., Solicitor 
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09/ 17/2019 08: 20 8438413705 

STATE OF.SOU1H CAROLINA 

COUNTY OF DILLON 

DILLON CO COC 

) INDICTMENT FOR . 
) 
) Weapons I Poss. weapon _during violent crimej if not 

also senten.ced to life without parole or death 

§16-23-0490 

PAGE 12 

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on December. 8~ 2016, the Grand 1\U'OtS of Dillon 
County ptesent upon their oath: 

P_OSSESSION OF A WEAPON DURING raE COMMISSION 
. OF A VIOLENT CRIME 

CDR: 0549 16-2:3•0490 

That Tyrcck Dasbawn Hayes did in Dillon County, o.o. Qr about October 1, 2016, possess a .firearm, or visibly disi,lay what 
at)peared to be a firearm. or- visibly clisplayed a knife, during the: commission or attempted commission of a violent crime, if.I 
violation of Section 16-23-0490, S. C. Code ofLaws, 1976, as amended. 

Against the peace and dignity of the S_tate, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided. 

\VILLIA . 
SOLICITOR · 
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} . I 

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) 

COUNTY OF 
STATE 

Dillon ) - --------,-=------- --- ) vs. 
Tyreek Dashawn Hayes ) 

AKA: 

Race: 
DOB: 

) 

------------------) 
_ _ ____ Sex: 25 ) 

 SS# _ _ ______ _ _ ) 

Address:  Mcqueen St., 
City,State,Z1p: Dillon SC 29536-4741 ~ 
DL#:  SID#: ) 

IN THE COURT OF GENF.RAL SESSIONS 

INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2016-GS-I 7-0878 - - ----------
NW#: 2016Al720100580 
Date of Offense: _10_/ _1 /...c.2.c...O"'"l 6 _ ___ _ ____ _ 

S.C. Code § : 16-23-0490 - - ----- -------
CD R Code #: 0549 ---------- -----

SENTENCE SHEET 

•CDL Yes[J No□ CMV Yes□ No□ Hazmat Yesn Nol] ......__/ 
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was ..,0ii. CONVICTED OF or 
TO: Weapons / Poss. weapon during violent crime, if not also sentenced to life without parole or death s 
in violation of § 16-23-0490 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code# 0549 
~ NON-VIOLENT-□ VIOLENT n SERIOUS ~OST SERlOUS O Mandatory GP_S ____ □ § 17-25-45 

(CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd) 
'lhe charge is: ~ Indicted, D Lesser lnclu<.h,-d Offense, l] Defendant W11ivcs Presentment to Grand Jury. _ __ (defendant's initials) 
The plea is: S{without Negotiations or Recommendation, n Negotiated Sentence, n Recommendation by the State. 
A'ITEST: . 

~ <-~- ~~.w._ //'7/G, 
v ~T. SC BarW Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar# 

WHERE ORE, the Defendant is commited to the ~te Department of Corrections, rJ County Detention Center, 

for a determinate term of S days/month~or n under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed ___ years 
and/or to pay a fine of$ ; provided that upon the service of ____ days/months/years and/or payment 

of$ _ ____ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable•; the balance is suspended with probation fo ___ _____ _ 

months/years and subjecl to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of 
probation, which are incorporated ~eference. 
0 CONCURRENT or r.;r"CONSECUTIVEtosentenceon: rf/o./(-?,f"--/7- O J7f, 0$7?,. cf7j 
lJ The DeTSt is to be f'JJ"Jrep~r t'.> served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and appliedl{y the SCDOC. 

n The Defendant is to be placed on the &ntral Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135. 
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-2S-65 (Domestic 
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. ,.,, 

SPECIAL CONDJTIONS: 
Q RESTITUTION: 0 Ddcrm:I fJ Ocf. Waive.~ Hearing O Ordmd PTUP ..... 
Total: $ _____ plus 20% fee: _ __ $ 

Payment Terms: 

0 Set by SCDPPPS 

Recipient: 

•fine: 
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 

§ 14-1-21 l(A)(l)(Conv. Surcharge) 
§ 14-1-21 I (A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) 
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 
§ 56• l •286 {DUI Brt:ath Test) 
Proviso (Public Det7Probation) 
§ 14-1-2[2 (Law Enforce. Funding) 
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) 
§ 50-2 1-114 (BUI Breath Test Feci} 

§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) 

3% to County nts) 

TOTAi. 

$ 
$ 

$100 $ 

SIOO $ 
$12 $ 
$25 $ 
$500 $ 

S25 $ 

$150 $ 
$50 $ 
$40/ea $ 

Clerk of Court/ Deputy ClewH'---e:::: ..... ::,,'-y~r-~-=-.,...,.--,~q..--,'-----­
Court Repon.er: 
.SCCA/21 7 (04/2018) 

days/hours Pu!jJR~rvi~m~ent 

OhtainGED O ~~ ~ ~"11 
Attend Voe. Rehab. or Job Co~::,;. ,.., .-_ 
May serve W/E begining 0 ~ t:r ;}ti 
Substance Abuse Counseling g c.-iJ 1J ~ 0 
Random Drug/Alcohol testing 3g□ c ~ 

Fine may be pd. in equal, conse01:16~wee~y/monthly 
pmts. of$ _____ beginning ------ - -

$ _ _ __ paid to.Public Defender Fund 
Other: 

[7 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, 
Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk 
during probation and shall be collected before 

any other fees. ~~ / 
Presiding Judge c:··· . ~ 
Judge Code: -~ _ 
Sentence Date: d I --++ __ .......,,___ _ ___ ___ _ 
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WITNESSES 

J. Tum.er 

Dillon Police Department 

L~ Enforcement Case #: 2016-10001 
' OBS 

WAIVER OF PRESENTMENT 
.. 

After being fully advised as to my legal rights, I 
hereby waive presentment to the Grand Jury. 

Defendant 

I hereby appear in my own proper person and 
plead guilty to the within indictment or to: 

Defendant 

Date 

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER 
2016A1720100581 

ARRESTED ON: 2016-10-02 

ACTION OF GRAND JURY 

VERDICT 

DILLON CO CDC 

DOCKET NUMBER: 
2016-GS-17-0879 

PAGE 04 

The State of South.Carolina 

County of Dillon 

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS 

Term: 
December 2016 

THE STATE 

vs. 

Tyree.k Dashawn Hayes 

INDICTMENT FOR 

Murder/Attempted murder Penalty statutes 
16-0:3-0029; Felony Class A~ eff date 6-02· 

2010 

§16-03-0029 

CDR Code: 3410 
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· STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 

COUNTY OF DILLON. 

DILLON CO CDC PAGE 08 
T . 

) INDICTMENT FOR . 
) 
) Murder/ Attempte4 murder Penalty statutes 16-03- . 

· 0029; Felony Class A~ eff date 6-02.;2Ql O · 

§ l 6-03:.0029 

At a Court of Genera-! Sessions, conv~n~d on December 8, 2016; the. Grap:d J~ots of ·Dillon 
County present upon t.heir oath: . . . . . . . . . . 

ATTEMPTED MUlIDER 

CDR: 3410, 16-3-29 

That Tyn:ck Dasbawn Hayes did in Dillon, on o.r about 2016-1 O~O 1, with specific in.tent to kill, attempt to kill Caudace 
Simpson with roalice aforethought, either expressed or implied, in violation of Section 16-3-29 of,S.C. Code of Laws, 1976; 
as 31J}cndcd. · 

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contr.uy to the statute in such case made and provided. 

~ 
. SOLlCITOR 
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• 
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) 

COUNTY OF 
STATE 

Dillon ) -----:-:-:=---------) VS. ) 
Tyreek Dashawn Hayes - -------~--- ----"- --- ---) AKA: ---- --------------) 

Race: Sex: M - -
DOB:  SS#:  
Address: Mcqueen St., 
City,State,Ztp: Dillon SC 29536-4741 

Age: 25 ----) 
) 
) 

) 
DL#:  SJD#: _________ ) 

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS 

INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2016-GS-17-0879 ------------
A/W#: 2016Al720l00581 
Date of Offense: _I 0_/_1/_2_0_16 ______ __ _ 
S.C. Code § : _ 16_-_03_-0_0_2_9 ________ _ 

CDR Code #: 3410 - --------------
SENTENCE SHEET 

*CDL Yes ll No□ CMV Yes□ Noll Hazmat Yes□ Non 
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was _.kl'<"coNVICTED OF or tJPLEADS 
TO: Murder/Attempted murder Penaltv starutes 16-03-0029; Felony Class A· eff date 6-02-20 10 ( !-,..lo+ M.C>M ~ ~()) 

in violation of § 16-03-0029____ of the S.C . .fo~ of Laws, bearing CDR Code# 3410 
[1 NON-VIOLENT-CRvlOLENT n sERIOUS 2fMOST SER[OUS O Mandatory GP_S ____ [l§ I 7-25-45 

J (CSC w/minor I SI or CSC w/minor 311.I) 

The charge is: et,As lndictcd, n1.csser Included Offense, ODeli:ndarit Waives !'resentment lo Grand Juiy. ___ (defendant's i11i1ials) 
The plea is: l]Without Negotiations or Recommendation, n Negotiated Sentence, [1 Recommendation by the State. 
ATI"EST: 

'1t,t( ~ ~-.' 11'7 I ¥i-U ~ SC Bar# / Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar# 

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is comrnited to the [R"' State Department or Corrections, 0 County Detention Center, 

for a detenninate tenn of 3l> days/months!@ or [7 under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed ___ years 
and/or to pay a fine of$ _____ ; provided that upon the service of ____ days/months/years and/or payment 

of$ _____ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is su.,;pended with probation fo..._ _______ _ 

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of 
probation, which are iricorporat~ ~fercnce. 
0 CONCURRENT or [VCONSECUTlVEtoscntenceon: ~-/,t' -!f'-/? - c, ~ ?7J o.fPS J.. "Y?,1' 
[ ] Thef~ndant / {Jo r~t'tr. cr5t for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24- 13-40 to be calculated and applied by the SCDOC. 

n The Defendant is Lo be pra;;d%n the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135. 

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-6S (Domestie 
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. 

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: 
Q RESTlTUTION: [J Deftmd n Dtf. Walvrs Hearing O orducd 

Total: $ ___ __ plus 20% fee: ___ S 
Payment Terms: 
[l Set by SCDPPPS 

Recipitmt: 

'"Fine: ---:--=--=-~,------ __ $ _ _ _ __ _ 
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ _...,,c) 
§ l4-l-2ll(AX1)(Conv. Surchargc) $100 $ /{)0 ·(./V' 
§ 14·1-2ll(A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ ' - --- ---§ 56·5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ --,-----§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Te~"t) $25 $ -------Pro, · is o (Public Der/Probation) SS00 $ ~ _)\ 
§ 14-1 -2 12(LawEnforce. Funding) $25 $ j;,(..5•-ot:J 
§ [4-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ 

PTUP 

days/hours Publi~ce E&nplo'Eient ,:::o r.: tr, 
Obtain GED [) o ~ r- z-TI 
Attend Voe. Rehab. or Job Corp.x o ~ -1F 
May serve W/E begining g--n ~g 
Substance Abuse Counseling ~@ U ~ 
Random Drug/Alcohol testing ~~ ~ -1 

Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weeicfimonthly 
prnts. of$ _ _ ___ beginning 

$ _ ___ paid to Public Defender f-und 
Other: 

---=----- - -
§ 50-21- 114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ LJ Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, 
§ 56-5-2942(1} (Vehicle Assessmcnl) $40/ca $ ~ Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk 

3% to County (ir paid in installments) ~$2·· /-' du. r_ing probation and shall b collected before 

8 any other fees. 

TOTAL ~ /"> o< Pres1dtng Judge 

C!crk of Court/ Deputy Clerk "!'-J"F---r-~7""'-~'--+--b--,""""'= Judge Code: 

7 
~ -. Sentence Date: 

Coun Reponer: ~ 

SCCA/217 (04/2018) 
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CERTIFICATE OF COUNSEL FOR APPELLANT 
 

 Counsel for Appellant certifies that this Record on Appeal contains all material proposed 
to be included by any of the parties and not any other material and that this Record on Appeal 
complies to the best of my ability with the April 15, 2014 order from the South Carolina 
Supreme Court entitled “Revised Order Concerning Personal Identifying Information and Other 
Sensitive Information in Appellate Court Filings.” 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
This 14th day of December, 2020. 

Respectfully Submitted, 
 
 
 
s/Susan B. Hackett 
Susan B. Hackett 
Appellate Defender 
 
South Carolina Commission on Indigent Defense 
Division of Appellate Defense 
PO Box 11589 
Columbia, S.C. 29211-1589 
 
ATTORNEY FOR APPELLANT 

 

Dec 14 2020




